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From: @freeths.co.uk>
Sent: 04 October 2023 18:12
To:
Subject: Greenwich Square DOV
Attachments: Greenwich Square_s106.part1_2018.pdf; s106.part2.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

**EXTERNAL** 

 
I am instructed in relation to drafting a DOV to vary the Greenwich Square s.106 as varied (both attached). 
My instructions are the variations are as follows, please confirm your client agrees: 
- Variation to Annex B to include a new paragraph 8 adding in details on entering into a section 38 legal agreement 

for the Council to adopt Hawthorne Crescent and Hazel Lane as public highway and pay a commuted sum for 
the future maintenance of the adopted highway 

- Variation to Annex G - Delete obligation to offer and accept a lease and for the Council to maintain pursuant to the 
lease (obligations on owner to maintain and keep open etc to remain). Obligation on the owner to maintain 
and keep open the public realm to remain and replace Public Realm Plan 

- Replace plan 1 and 2 attached the original s.106 to remove the infill area on Calvert Road 
If the above is correct please: 

- Provide up to date title 
- Undertaking for £4,000 no VAT whether or not this matters proceeds to completion 

Regards 
  

 
Managing Associate 
 

  

 

 

  

 

 

Please be aware of the increasing risk of cybercrime and online fraud. If you ever receive an email stating a change in 
bank account details purporting to be from Freeths LLP, do not send any funds to the account and contact us 
immediately. We will never send you an email telling you that we have changed our bank account details. 
  

Freeths LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, Partnership number OC304688. 
Registered Office, 80 Mount Street, Nottingham NG1 6HH. We are authorised and regulated by the Solicitors 
Regulation Authority. You can inspect a list of the names of the members of Freeths LLP at our registered office 
during normal business hours. This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you 
have received this in error, please delete this message and let us know by emailing postmaster@freeths.co.uk 
telephoning us on +44 (0)345 009 4028. Freeths LLP does not accept the service of documents by email unless by 
prior agreement. You can view our privacy notice at www.freeths.co.uk 
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